

Frederick High School Booster Club

May 11, 2020 Virtual Zoom meeting

7:00pm -7:37pm Meeting

Meeting Called by: Maureen Schroth

Attendees: Chris Tone, Nathan Hall, Claudia Ahstrom, Bonny Strong, Rachel Borton, Romain Lowe

Standard meeting Business

Presentation and approval of Treasurer's Report (Brittani Piesik)

- **Treasurer's report: We need a Treasurer for next year.**

Also need to find somebody who is interested in being Treasurer for next year.

Brittani is willing to help train new person coming in for the position.

Bonny is going to post online the position being available 3 – 5 hours a month depending on experience.

- **Bingo Report: Scholarship update and Bingo Hall update**

Maureen will contact Christine to get current Bingo report.

- **Concessions Report: Clean up- Thank you Romaine- We need a concessions manager(s) for next year.**

Romaine was able to clear out the concession stand inside of the school but was unable to get into the outdoor location. Nathan possible might have a key and can get access and will see at that time to coordinate a meet.

Need another person to work the concessions since Christy isn't going to continue with position.

Bonny is going to post on Facebook to see if we could find some folks to take over the concession's duties.

Romaine is going to work on help sheet that to help show the steps to take care of concessions.

- **Senior Yard Signs**

50-yard signs available and working on getting those yard signs out with Romaine

Romaine was able to join the meeting and updated that there are enough people to help distribute signs out to Seniors.

- **End of year Celebrations**

Depending on the state and Saint Vrain, still looking at what options are available to do a mini prom and or graduation type event for the seniors.

Question about gift cards that were given and that some of those items will expire.

Want to let sponsors know what the school was doing and what options we have to show appreciation.

Open Floor(any questions, concerns or ideas)

Sped kids – working on kids who are graduating and getting recognized also with the rest of the seniors.

Scholarship – need to know how the Booster Club is going to be able to do Scholarship process with current events.

Possible June meeting on Zoom again to finish the school year